December 30, 1996

MEMORANDUM TO: Susan Greene, Health Physicist
Commercial Section

FROM: Chris L. Brown ,
Sealed Source Safety Section

SUBJECT. SSD TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST:

COLEMAN SAFETY & SECURITY PRODUCTS, INC.
CONTROL NO. - 95-101
LICENEE NO. - 12-15537-07E

In response to a technical assistance request from the Commercial S~ “'on dated October 12,
1895, for the need of a SSD review associated with Coleman Safety & Security Products, Inc.'s
(formerly Seatt Corporation) license application, we have completed the SSD review. Please
find enclosed a copy of registration certificate NR-0545-D-101-E.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 415-5787 or Mr. Douglas A. B. = idus at 415-
5847
Attachment: As stated

cc: Skimberley, LFDCB
CBoyle, IMAB

Digtribation:
SSSS rA SSD-985-101 NEO1
SSD File # NR-0545-D-101-E

DOCUMENT NAME: C\OFFICE\WWPWIN\WWPDOCS\SEATT TAR

10 receive a cupy of this document, indicats in the box: "C" = Copy without attachment/enclosure "E* = Copy with attachment/enclosure "N" = No cop
==L 1

OFFICE |IMAB IMAB C
NAME |CBrown | DBroaddts
DATE 12/ /96 12[4/96
OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

?701140041 961
PDR RC N #30
88D PDR



